
State of Florida OR 

DATE: November 2, 2000 
TO: Division of Records and Reporting 
FROM: Division of Water and Wastewater (Brady) 
RE: Docket No. UO1122-%!Li, Joint application for transfer of all water and wastewater 

facilities of Spruce Creek Utilities, Inc., in Marion and Sumter Counties to Florida 
Water Services Corporation, for cancellation of Certificates Nos. 511-W and 467-S 
held by Spruce Creek, and for amendment of Certificates Nos. 373-W and 322-S 
held by Florida Water Services Corporation; and joint petition for approval of 
ancillary agreements. 

b :fiP 

The docket title contains two incomplete references to the selling utility. For clarity, 
staff requests that the title be changed as follows: 

Joint application for transfer of all water and wastewater facilities of 
Spruce Creek south Utilities, Inc., in Marion and Sumter Counties to 
Florida Water Services Corporation, for cancellation of Certificates Nos. 
511-W and 467-S held by Spruce Creek South Utilities. Inc., and for 
amendment of Certificates Nos. 373-W and 322-S held by Florida Water 
Services Corporation; and joint petition for approval of ancillary 
agreements. 

cc: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Rieger, Redemann, Winston) 
Division of Legal Services (Cibula) 
Division of Records and Reporting (Grant) 


